If You Hold a Seed
Vocabulary:
(discuss before reading)

•tender

•sprout

•buds 
Questions:
Before Reading
Browse through the book by looking at the pictures and reading some of the words before these questions.

-How do you think the illustrator made the pictures for this book?
During Reading
-(first page) What is the magical thing that will happen to the seed?

-(boy in home-made fort page) What is this boy doing to show that he is patient?

-(middle of the book) What are some activities the boy does in ________ (name a season)? Do you enjoy similar activities in this season? 
After Reading
-Who are the two people at the end of the story?

-Use the pictures of the boy to show explain the boy's life cycle throughout the book.

-What did the seed need to grow?
Activities:
•Illustrate the life cycle of the tree in this book. Draw it in a circular fashion. Label the seasons in your pictures. Connect each picture with arrows.

Vocabulary Definitions
•tender: young, soft, delicate

•sprout: new growth from a seed

•buds: unopened flowers
